

RE: Chat re end of month items

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 14 Aug 2017 12:58:22 -0400

Have tried to connect again but many people are away at the EMMC this week.

We have a multi on the overnight charge so I suspect yes, but I am less certain on the DMO's willingness to bring forward the other item. From some background conversation I understand the materials are well advanced, but I have yet to get any formal confirmation of readiness.

Will try to connect again now.

Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: August-14-17 12:43 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)
Subject: RE: Chat re end of month items

Any word on the FN Energy and Overnight Charging items and readiness for August 29 / 31?

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: August 11, 2017 3:49 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB)
Subject: FW: Chat re end of month items

Did not connect with Martin today on this. Will try again Monday.

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: August-11-17 11:51 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Chat re end of month items

Hi Martin:

Give me a call when you have a second to chat about a few things.

Wanting to get some clarity on some items:

Aug 29 LRC

- LTEP frequency reg (need materials soon to support item and TAED request)

Aug 31 MTCC:

- Overnight Charge (Multi scheduled for Aug 24)
- First Nation Micro grid proposal (is this still on track for this week? No multi scheduled as previously discussed, but need to see materials soon if that approach is going to hold)

Aug 31 Cab

- LTEP modelling (multis scheduled etc.)

Unassigned- need to discuss where you think these might track to

- OFHP reg re FSM fees and OEB oversight- when needed etc.
- Possible OFHP reg pending outcome of Aug 16 briefing
- Possible OFHP reg amendment related to technical implementation issues
- LTEP OICs (LTEP doc and Implementation directives)
- Possible direction re QC discussions
- Green Button- confirmation from PO of support for inclusion in FES. ENERGY to work with MOF and track to LRC in time for inclusion
- Net Metering- confirmation from PO of support for inclusion in FES. ENERGY to work with MOF and track to LRC in time for inclusion

Tim Hindmarch-Watson

Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618